
Joint City/County Workshop Meeting

,I' ON 711E

GULF r^7,
.rte -•— /fib

City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting 12/09/87

City Council Chambers
735 Eighth Street South
Naples, Florida 33940

^•
.sp .` •.1:: ̀ l( N vti ^^ :^.y ^:n^' • ^'.' ,i i 

^i`! •+rw^u Ja e^'^vY ^%.rrsld
lE
w^i +f tiiL- -



COUNCIL

MEMBERS

VOTE

N s A
0 E B
T C
I C Y E
O N E N N
N D S O T

• CITY COUNCIL MINUTES'
ocksnop P1.i.nutes

City Council Chambers v^ °^ 0^ i^y Time 9 • 00 a.m.735 Eighth Street South
Naples, -Florida 3394

-aj L^^ Date 12/09/87

Mayor Putzell called the meeting to order and presided as Chairman:

Present: Edwin S. Futrell, Jr..
Ma'.yor.

Kim Hndorson-Mc D ona.ld
William E. Barnett
William F. Bledsoe
Alden R. Cr•am,'or^d,, Jr..
John  T. Grave r
Lyle S. Richardson,

Count i lmen

Arnold Lee Glass,
Chairman, Coil.Collier County Commission

Anne Goodnz.pht (absent)
Max A. Hscs.e, Jr.
John A,. F'istc:,r (absent)
Burt L. Saunders,

Commission era.

Also Present:
Franklin C. Tone_, City Manager
David W. Rynder..a, City Attorney
Mark W. Wiltsie, Assistant City Manager
Christopher L. Holley, Corn.. Services Dir.
James L. Chaffee, Utilities Dir-actor
Frank W. Hanley, Finance Director
Jon C, Staiger , . Natural Resources Her.
Gerald L. Gr^onvoi.d, City Engineer
Stephen R. Beall, Chief Planner

-Stei art K. Unanget, Purchasing Agent
Jodie M. L'Dr'iscoll,, Deputy Clark
George Henderson, Sergeant-At-Arms

Harry Huber, Ass'.. Public Works Director
for Collier County

Kris Dane, Coastal Engineering
Ken Humist:on, Coastal Engineering

See Supplemental Attendance List - Attachment ##1.

^r -1= iF '^' *i
•
 # Vii• # *

PRESENTATION OF STCIDY AND REPORT TO BEACH

RENOUR I SHMENT AD HOC COMMITTEE BY 'MICHAEL

RN,, COASTAL ENGINEER I. NB CONSULTANTS,
INC. - 

Ma y or, P'utcell called the meeting, to order and
welcomed those members of the . County Commission
present.

Mr. i s::en H '_imi.ston, Coastal Engineering, advised that
due to a death in the family, M r. Michael Stephen
would not be in attendance. He then explained 'that
his Committee had 'evaluated the beaches, and erosion
problems thereon, by reviewing previous historical
data studies of beach pro-files. Their research also
included the a-F-fact o •r coastal structures and sand
deposit=, upon the coastline. The Committee found,
he said, that there Wa._, a great need -For
r-' enouri=hment of the Col.liar County beaches, the two
priority areas being Vanderbilt Beach and Park
Shore/Na.pl es. Mr. Humi.eton then presented the
Council and Commission members with a preliminary
rep.or^t-out].i.nina the Committee's findings (a copy of
which can be r eviewed from the meeting packet in thje
City Clerk's office).

-1-



COUNCIL
MEMBERS

M S A

0 E B

T C S
I C Y E
O N E N N
N O S 0 T

City Council Minutes Date 12/09/87

Commissioner, , Saunders asked the cost of pumping sand
from two miles aft the coast and Mr. Humiston
estimated $=.00 per cubic yard, ba. ed on the •bor r-ow
area location. . In response to Councilwoman
Anderson-McDonald, Mr. Humiston advised that
additional egu.ipment would be needed to pump sand
farther' than two miles from shore,- thereby
increasing the cost per cubic yard. If the sand
were imported by land from Bonita Springs, he said,
it could cost as much as 510.00 per cubic yard.

Commissioner, Hasse referred to the Committee' study
and asked i f they had checked areas between the
borings which we re 3,000 feet apart. Mr. Humiston
advised that any sand deposits found . between the
7,000 foot points would not be of significant size
to hel p the .renour-•ishment effort.

Mr. John Reynolds, Marco Island resident, refer-red
to the largest sand deposit found by the Committee
and asked why the entire deposit could not be used.
Mr. Humiston, however, explained that because of a
limestone rock la yer in that deposit, only the top
few feet Were usable.

Mr. Humi=ton then presented a slide show delineating
various impacts coastal structures and heavy storm_
have had upon area beaches. In aerial photographs,
he po nted out the natural transportation and
settling of sand by wave action. . Several slides
showing the affects that seawalls have on wave
reflection e.nd increased erosion were also
presented. Many groins and other, tCOct_^ 21

structures, he said, with the exception cf -the Pier,
help build up sand to the north of the structure;•
however, the beach to the south of such structures
in virtuall y starved. .

Mr. John Reynolds referred to the natural sand bar
created off the coast of Tigertail Beach: and said
that he. did not believe it should be used a.t a
borrow site. . Mr. Humiston .a'ssur'ed him that the
Committee had no intention of using that area
because it found that the sand bar, 	actua.l1•-
r,enou.ni.shes that particular Marco Island - beach.
Instead, he said, there is a small shoal area dLLE
west of Coconut Island which is being considered.

Mayor Pu.tcel1 asked about proposed borrow areas in
various passes to which Mr. Humiston stated that the
Committee was, only interested in -environmentally
attractive areas and ones which would not change the
natural flow of the area.. He also pointed out that
the borrow areas must be approved by the Corp_. of
Engineers before the permit process could begin.

In r^e aonse K6 Kayor; Putthll, Mr. Humiston indicated
that State funding for this project could be as high
as 75%. Preliminary estimates .for the two projects,
he said, are $7.5-million for Vanderbilt,
$11-mill ion for, Park Shore/Naples. • Mr. Crawford
asked how much money the City/County would have to
put in trust before such a project would be
considered by the State; Mr. Humiston said that no
set amount has as yet been established by the State.
In response to Councilman Richardson, Mr. Humiston
advised that he did not have with him the cost
estimates for the project's preliminar y design and
implementation.

-2-



VOTE

C ITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA
------ M S A

I City Council Minutes Date 12/09/87 0 E B
T C S}.,:
I 0 Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N
MEMBERS N D S O''

C ;nmmis :;.i.one ' I-H asse a 5 k: ed w he. t., th- l i. fe r<;:p e t_ .nc_', o
s L t .c h 	a. r^enour^ishrnert eff o rt wog;? d be and Mr.
Humi =_" i , on e timF.ted 75 year-s; howev e r, i f a m<a. jor^

F .. h!,.rr^i;-_,ane seve rely erod e ;:i the b i a.ches, he said he
would -hen recommend ncther• ' re nour-:i.: hrnent ef+orrt,
Mr. h,led'soe asked how much s a nd! cot..tid 'be pumped from

y the Var1OUS deposits. t1r. Humistori responded that
them are hundreds of '.ar•ds of sand i. n the gul f
which cc)+!.1.d be +_ Eed -f or this project.

S In re=_. P _,n to Comrn:ieeion C hai rman G1Ass, Mr
H!.tmiston noted that cur- rent ly there J. a.
r^gi=n-u.r^i.=hrn m nt effort in F'inel.l a e County and

:a<..:. S 	engin:.el%;_ there ara !_! sing e ne,,,i tec.hnoloay wherein
f- ttc+r^ f2 	_" rUctUree ate placed' in the vy a" ter^ to

W?r-x ,r, 	u: _1. V i. c t:inr tl-t2i"^ebv red+_! _:..n J eY . neian. !1r
Hasse ae.i:.eci i f Such str,_,.,,-tunes c_ou.].d be placed it
lieu c-F t^ enr!_lr^i s i imp the beaches to bui 1d up the

coastline; Mt-". H+_!mieton explained that such
structures onl y maintain th e 	sand L.,,1-., ich is already
on the beech :end are- not for re-noun i:shment purposes.

Ma yor Pu.t c c 11 referred t0 the slide pr'esenta.t ion and
the affect cf coastal structures on erosion of such
structures as timber pro ins. He asked if it would

v_= help the project if those structures were r^arr,oved.
Mr. Ht.imi tni however, pointed out that because the
t^ nour^1=hm nt project would v:LJ'tuaJ.ly" bur y - those
structures removal stout. d not then be necessary.

In response to Mr. Graver, Mr. Humi:I ton, however,
e ined thatState fund:inp -tor tl ese pr-ojec.;.s was..
not cur^r•ently avai lri .b^le, but i f the City and Coun-ty
a!_tth!7r^iced the detail inq of =and information and
preliminary d_'rsipn, the State permit approval
process could be .u;in is :i.np a.pFroximateIv 12 mor•'_h=
to complete. Mayor P'utz_t:l1 asked -how much it could
cost before the Ste . te wc:tld allocate funds for the
project.. !

_t. . Mr. Ht.!m1stLr, however, said that his
Committee had not yet cornpi led those costs and noted ,
the cost schedule from the F_>;ecLttti''3 e Summary ( a Copy
of which can be reviewed -f rom the meeting paci•;:et in
the Cit y 	Clerk '__ office) Mt-. Hurnieton further
pointed out that this presentation was only the

Committee's pr-mi. i rtinar^v -f indings and, further, the
final report would be ready 'or review by the
Council and Commission in the very near future.

Mr. Arthur Cooper, Marco Island resident, said that
he believed that of--shore sand b_mr, ver^c depr^iwina
the beaches c -if much ns. eded renoi..tri=.,hment but Mr.

1 d ur• sand s. tendHun-,is •,, nn pointed out natural _ nd bars t_ to
break apart and actually in time re-nourish th,

rI< beaches.

Mr. Georcie Keller, Collier County resident, asked i
one major storm could completely destroy the
renoi!t ishment effort. Mr. Humistor, said that he did
not believe so. In response to another member cif
the audience,, Mr.. Ht_tmiston advised that it was the
Committee' s objective to save as many coconut palm
trees on the beaches as possible and, perhaps, even
replace some which have i een lost.

R,efenrinp to -=+. re-nourishment project in Miami which
is approximately it_, years old, Natur^<<1. Resources
Mean a ga et:. 	Ste:i.ter^ said that this was the 41 r^st year'

-3-

'^ ^I-ai.'^
•^i.s +.fG:K aM d:S.Th -1 •^r̂'.+.ti



M•^• r. c
poi
act

_ — •- May
the
isi

stL
CO
Bec

•
er,_

an'
fir
th;
Coa
inc
pc-c

• par-

Cit
app

Mr.
W1mr•

pr's
wou
for
Bra

•
_

be

tic
prc
Cap
app
she
cut
bee

I• 1 r.

a.sk
=

Van

con

Ea
r,e^

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA
MS

VOTE

A

City Council Minutes Date 12/09/87 0 E B

T C S

1 0 Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N

MEMBERS N D S 0 T

t " spot" r"enour:ishmtnt was needed. Mr-'. Humiston
ntcsi_ out that Miami Beach al-.o had stronger- wave
ions.

or F'_+.tc=ll as .ed for Commissioners' responses to
report. Mr,. Hasse first confirmed for Marco

and residents that the Commis.=ion was currently
dying the feasibilit y 	of :i ncluding it in the
nty renourishment pr,o9ramy however, 'Venderbu t
ch was considered first priority due to the heavy
s:ion. Mr'. Glass said that he believed the
mission must first compile a realistic financial
lysi- of th e project he-For-c' authoricina approval
Mr. Saunder__ commented that the Commission must

d a mechanism to fund thisthus projec t , but added
t private citicens must also contribute.
stl i.ne hotels, for example, would benefit from an
r-eam-ed shoreline and could contribute to the
ject. Mayor Rc..ctzel:I. said that the City would
t.icipate and contribute to the County's
ourishment program in any way

p os s ible; Mr.
nder's pointed ou.t that it was- incumbent upon the
y and County to work toesther to come up with
r-opri.atc funding for the project.

Har-ry Huber, , Collier County Assistant Public
Ks Director, reiterated th^.t this was only a
liminary finding and that the main objective
ld be to adopt a lon-term beach ma.nagemr_1 r:t plan
both City and County. In response to Mr.

ver, Mr. Huber- con f irmed that the project could
done separately by the City or in phases. Mr.
hardson pointed out ' that a portion of this
ject would be added to the County's current
ital - Improvement Program which has a. shortfall of
r,oxima'ely %70-million. He said that some =_.teps
uld be taken to prioritize the projects and not
horice approval until , 	all cost estimates have
n completed.

Tom Kalbfuec, Marco Island Tax Payer Association,'
ed if • Marco Island would be taxed for the
derb:ilt Beach renourishment' effort and expressed
tern regarding possible double taxation. Mr.
nder-- assured him that in no way would those
idents be doubly taxed.

DUF:N: 10: 1 2 a. m„

• EDWIN J. PL!TZELL, JR. , Mayor-

ET CASO N

Y CLERK

IE M. O'DPISCO_L
UTY CLERI'K::

se minutes of the Naples City Council were
roved on

-4-


